
 
 

Meeting Minutes  

Ad Hoc Zoning Committee 

Town of Ulysses 

May 22, 2013 

Approved 5/30/13 

Attendees: Rod Hawkes (chairperson), Darby Kiley, Don Wilson, Dave Kerness (on phone) 

Public: Tim and Betsy Fallon, Heinz and Anna Riederer, Lawrence McCann, Cheryl Chalmers, Frank 

Flannery, Mario Del Rosso, Liz Thomas 

Mr. Hawkes called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.   

There were no changes to the agenda. 

Meeting minutes from May 8 were accepted by the Chair with no changes. 

 PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR 

Heinz Riederer read a letter, which is attached. 

Tim Fallon read a letter and provided additional information, which are attached. 

Lawrence McCann stated that months ago he asked for an explanation on audience attendance at 

committee and board meetings.  He stated that he did not receive a response for several months.  He 

stated that the meetings do not have an inclusive structure, see attached letter. 

REVIEW OF OUTSTANDING RECOMMENDATIONS  

Ms. Kiley reviewed several topics that remain for decision making.   

Regarding accessory buildings adjacent to the lake, one member of the public had suggested allowing 

small accessory buildings closer to the lake than the required setback, that is remove the setback 

requirement.  Ms. Kiley reviewed the County’s database and collected the following information for 

existing accessory buildings: 

56 out of 182 properties have accessory buildings (that are not boathouses) 

Accessory Buildings  

< 144 square feet: 33  

> 144 square feet: 23  

< 200 square feet: 42 

>200 square feet: 14 

Mr. Wilson stated that 200 square feet would be a more reasonable size because of the length of some 

watercraft.  Mr. Kerness asked why should any buildings be allowed in the setback area; what is the 



Ad Hoc Zoning Committee 
May 22, 2013 

2 

 

 
 

objective.  Mr. Hawkes responded that it is for convenience and easy access.  Mr. Kerness recommended 

that any accessory building should meet the setback requirement and the variance process can be used 

for landowners with special circumstances where their land does not allow them to meet the setback. 

Water Rights: Ms. Kiley stated that the water rights concerns had been briefly discussed but the 

committee had not reached any conclusions.  The draft zoning proposes to use the Colonial method, 

similar to the Town of Ithaca, but also adds in language where neighbors can come to an agreeable 

solution and that water rights line survey is filed with the county clerk.  Mr. Wilson stated that the 

method is fair and provides a documentable line, and the USACE would still have to respond to 

navigation obstructions.  Mr. Wilson recommended keeping the method as it was proposed as it is fair 

and reduces the chance of conflicts. 

Driveways and Parking: Ms. Kiley stated that in the draft zoning language the following statement is 

found in the Lot Area Requirements section:  the combined dimensions of impermeable walkways and 

ground level stairs shall be no more than 800 square feet in total area.  The other members recalled that 

language was proposed to be removed because the section on driveways and parking was expanded.  

Mr. Wilson noted that additional language was recommended that engineering or construction plans be 

included in section 9.8.6. 

Moorings: Mr. Kerness asked why the number of moorings per lot was not the same as the docks (1 per 

200 ft of lake frontage).  Mr. Wilson stated that based on the information presented by Mr. Riederer 

from Navigation Law, only one mooring is permitted per lot.  Mr. Kerness said that this was not as clear 

to him because there are areas such as the Girl Scout Camp that have more than one mooring. 

Lot Coverage: Mr. Kerness mentioned the language in section 9.7 (Maximum lot coverage shall be five 

(5) percent of the lot area) needed clarification so that it refers to building footprint. 

Boat Hoists:  This topic has been discussed but no recommendations have been approved by the 

committee.  Mr. Wilson suggested that the pitch limit could be eliminated or could be agreed upon by 

neighbors.  Mr. Kerness said that we can’t put that in the zoning law.  Mr. Wilson asked if roof pitch is a 

hypothetical or a real problem.  Mr. Kerness stated that it is a real problem.  Most boat hoists have a 

small profile, some do not, and the zoning should define what is required and a variance could be sought 

if there are reasons to do otherwise.  Mr. Hawkes stated that the steep roof pitches can block the view 

from neighboring properties.  The committee also discussed the boat hoist dimensions. The draft zoning 

numbers were 22 feet by 14 feet for a total of 308 square feet.  Ms. Kiley referenced the existing 

conditions numbers: average of 26 feet by 17 feet = 442 square feet.  Mr. Wilson asked about the 

rationale for having specific length and width limits instead of just a square footage.  Mr. Hawkes 

suggested that a total of 400 square feet is the limit but without specific length and width dimensions. 

Additional Privilege of the Floor 

Mr. Hawkes opened the meeting up for discussion with the public. 



Ad Hoc Zoning Committee 
May 22, 2013 

3 

 

 
 

 

NEXT MEETING: 

The next meeting date is May 30 at 7:00 PM. The Committee will make recommended language 

decisions for docks, boat hoists, accessory buildings setbacks, water rights, and other miscellaneous 

changes. 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:51 PM. 

Minutes submitted by Darby Kiley. 

 




















